

KYLE HO

Fashion Designer

-  Flat 3, 10 Fawley Road, London NW6 1SH
-  +44 (0) 7490 403256
-  Kyle@kyleho.com
-  linkedin.com/in/kylehodesign
-  www.kyleho.com
-  instagram.com/kylehoofficial/

PROFILE

I am an imaginative and adaptable individual with extensive experience in fashion and graphic design. My ferocious appetite for design and unwavering dedication to achieving my vision has yielded both a degree (BA) in Fashion Styling and a masters (MA) in Menswear Design. My design philosophy is guided by the principle of challenging the status quo and subverting expectations – to find the extraordinary in the ordinary, with a focus on progressive bespoke tailoring. With ample proficiency in design and production, I'm well versed in delivering new concepts; from inception, to creating innovative pattern methodology, print development and constructing the final product.

CAREER

F.I.A studio

Freelance pattern making and product development, London
2017 - 2019

- Research and analysis of latest trends, both in style and colour direction
- Resourcing raw materials to advance fabrication for menswear
- Creative pattern cutting with CAD software and manufacturing first sample

Pass The Keys

Interior photographer, London
2016 - 2019

- Generating new ideas for aesthetics
- Producing high quality images
- Establishing relationship of mutual trust with clients

Ryan Lo

Assistant stylist (internship), London
AW 16 and S/S 17

- Supported the head designer
- Assisted with look-book photoshoot
- Backstage dresser for London Fashion Week A/W16 and S/S17

Handkerchief

Fashion designer, Hong Kong
2014 - 2015

- Concept development
- Research and examination of trends, focusing on style and colour direction
- Resourcing raw materials for technical fabrication
- Pattern cutting and manufacturing first samples
- Managing retail store and daily operations

Kay Kwok design studio

Assistant designer (internship), Hong Kong
2014 - 2015

- Research latest trends, style and colour direction
- Developed latest textiles in print and embroidery
- Pattern cutting and manufacturing first samples

ST. Dupont

Product development officer (internship), Hong Kong
2012 - 2012

- Liaising with clients to identify their needs and relay feedback to designers
- Product development, from sourcing raw materials to creating the final product
- Collaborating closely with the design team

SKILLS

- Proficient with Adobe Create Suite
- Knowledge of manufacturing, product development, print and textile design
- Expertise in tailoring and pattern cutting
- Trained in traditional suiting techniques
- Experienced in the sourcing of materials
- Distinct prowess in visual communication and detailing
- Extensive background in concept inception
- Educated and adept in styling techniques
- Fluent in English, Cantonese and Mandarin
- Strong organisation and communication skills

EDUCATION

London College of Fashion, UAL

MA Fashion Design and Technology Menswear, Distinction
2018 - 2019

London College of Fashion, UAL

BA Fashion Styling and Production, Upper Second-Class Honours
2015 - 2018

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

AD Fashion Design and Textile,
2012 - 2014

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Featured in Vogue Italia new talent (selected by editors), 2020
- Finalist to showcase A/W20 collection in LFW, London, 2020
- Winner of Whistles Window display competition, London, 2015
- Participated in HankieBank Art exhibition, New York, 2014
- Winner of VTC Fashion Show, Hong Kong, 2012